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Order Paper Questions

Supply Depot in Montreal, Quebec. The Department of
National Defence.

5. By Invitation to Tender.

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL 0F FORK LIFT TRUCK AT ARMED
FORCES BASE, VALCARTIER, QUEBEC

Question No. 2,021 Mr. Hales:

1. Was a contract, QUE2-5666/1, for rentai of a fork litft truck at
Canadian Forces Base Valcartier, Courcelette, Quebec, during
period February 21, 1973 to May 31, 1973, in the amount ot $10.000,
awarded to Entreprises Raymond Bédard Ltée, Loretteville,
Québec?

2. Were tenders called and, if an (a) what are the names and
addresses of those who tendered (b) waa the lowest tender
accepted?

3. Were there any extra charges over and above the above figure
and, if se., what were they?

4. Where were the goods used and by what department of
gnvernment?

5. How were suppliers notitîed of governiment requirements?

Hon. Jean-Pierre Goyer (Minister of Supply and Serv-
ices): 1. Yes.

2. Yes; (a) Les Entreprises Raymond Bédard Ltée, 490
rue Racine, Loretteville, Québec; Nova Inc., 2700 Watt, Ste.
Foy, Quebec; (b) Yes. Nova Inc. was rejected as they
tendered on a 4,000 ibs. forklift only, in lieu of 16,000 iba.

as required.

3. No.

4. Canadian Forces Base. Valcartier, Quebec, Depart-
ment of National Defence.

5. By Invitation to Tender.

CONTRACT FOR PLASTIC BACS

Question No. 2,022-Mr. Hales:
1. Was a contract, GO.2552412, for plastic bags in the amount ot

$13.805, awarded to Mir-Pak Inc., Montreal, Quebec?

2- Were tenders called and, if an (a) what are the names and
addresses of those who tendered (b) was the lowest tender
accepted?

3. Were there any extra charges over and above the above figure
and, if so, what were they?

4. Where were the goods used and by what department of
government?

5. How were suppliers notitied of government requirements?

Hon. Jean-Pierre Goyer (Minister of Supply and Serv-
ices): 1. Yes.

2. Yes; (a) Mir-Pak Inc., Montreal, Quebec; Jos. T. Beau-

domn Ltée., Thetford Mines, Quebec; Clear View Packag-
ing, Scarborough, Ontario; Canam Manufacturing & Pack-
aging Ltd., Brantford, Ontario; Cello Bags Limited,
Toronto, Ontario; Allied Paper Products Limited, Ottawa,
Ontario; St. Johns Paper Producta Co., St. Jean, Quebec;
Bonar & Bemis Limited, Burlington, Ontario; Eastern
Canada Packaging Limited, Bramptonville, Quebec; (b)
yes.

3. No.

4. CFB, Toronto, Downsview, Ontario; CFB Moncton,
New Brunswick; CFB Edmonton, Lancaster Park, Alberta;

[Mr, Goyer.]

CFSD, Montreal, Quebec-Department of National
Defence.

5. Competitive Invitation to Tender.

CONTRACT FOR FORK LIFT TRUCK TO HYSTER CANADA
LTD., MALTON, ONTARIO

Question No. 2,023-Mr. Hales:

1. Was a contract, MY.3632188, for tork litft truck in the amount
of $12,827, awarded to Hyster Canada Ltd., Malton, Ontario?

2. Were tenders called and, if so (a) what are the namnes and
addresses of those who tendered (b) was the loweat tender
accepted?

3. Were there any extra charges over and above the above figure
and, if an, what were they?

4. Where were the goods used and by what department of
gnvernment?

5. How were suppliers notîfied ot goveroment requirementa?

Hon. Jean-Pierre Goyer <Minister of Supply and Serv-

ices): 1. Yes.

2. Yes; (a) Hyster Canada Ltd., 6325 Northamn Drive,
Malton (Toronto); National Lift Truck Ltd., 110 Ronald
Drive, Montreal West; Allia Chalmers Rumely Ltd., 155
Dawson Road, Guelph; Auto-Lift Ltd/Ltée, 6650 Côte de
Liesse, Montreal; (b) yes.

3. No.

4. Canadian Forces Base, DND Gagetown, New
Brunswick.

5. By Invitations to Tlender.

CONTRACT FOR PLASTIC BAGS AWARDED TO POLYWRAP
PRODUCTS 0F CANADA LTD.

Question No. 2,024-Mr. Hales:

1. Was a contract, GO.2552405, for plastic bags in the amount of
$52,878, awarded to Polywrap Products of Canada Ltd., Montreal,
Quebec?

2. Were tenders called and, if an (a) what are the namea and
addresses of those who tendered (b) waa the lowest tender
accepted?

3. Were there any extra charges over and above the above figure
and, if an, what were they?

4. Where were the gonds used and hy what department of
government?

5. How were suppliera nntified of government requirements?

Hon. Jean-Pierre Goyer (Minister of Supply and Serv-

ices): 1. Contract GO.2552405 in the amount of $52.678 was
awarded to Polywrap Products of Canada Ltd., Montreal,
Que. for the supply of burlap jute sand bags.

2. Yes; (a) Polywrap Products of Canada Ltd., Montreal,
Quebec; Thomas Bonar & Co. (Canada) Ltd., Montreal,
Quebec; The Workman Bag Co. Ltd., Montreal, Quebec;
Industrial Bags, Division of Canada Packers, Ltd., Mont-
real, Quebec; Burnstein Bag Ltd., Toronto, Ontario; (b)
yes.

3. No.

4. CFB, Toronto, Downsview, Ontario; CFB Moncton,
New Brunswick, CFB Edmonton, Lancaster Park, Alberta;
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